
17/09/2020 Email - Karen Roberts - Outlook

Fwd: 4/20/2287/0F1 - Millom School Playing Field, Salthouse Road, Millom

:>
Wed 16/09/2020 16:45

To: Karen Roberts <Karen.Roberts@mbht.nhs.uk>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leah Kromholc
Date: 16 September 2020 at 09:11:45 BST
To: Andy •

Subject: FW: 4/20/2287/0F1 - Millom School Playing Field, Salthouse Road, 
Millom

Morning Karen,

Following on from our conversation yesterday, please see the below from Bill Worthington:

We will put some provisions in our risk assessment and method statement for the project. Our 
products are inert when cured and pose no risk to the environment once installed. Also our 
materials are porous and should not affect the drainage in any way once installed. I will be 
allowing for measures on the method statement to allow for containment of any materials used 
when mixing to prevent any spillage. Storage of unused materials will be contained also to avoid 
any risk of contamination to outside environment.

I hope this helps, but I have been made aware that we can make a start on the risk assessment 
and method statement today if these would help further?

Kind regards,

Leah Kromholc | Sales Manager
Caloo Ltd | Monster Play @ Caloo

Why not follow us today for special offers and latest news.
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